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Memo

Date: September 16, 2019

To: Pastors, Parish Administrators, Bulletin Editors and School Principals
From: Most Reverend Joel M. Konzen, S.M.

Re: Tailgate Mass and Event to Benefit the UGA Catholic Center

The University of Georgia Catholic Center invites you to a tailgate Mass and
event to benefit the UGA Catholic Center on Saturday, September 21 at 1:00
p.m.

The Mass, led by Bishop Joel Konzen and concelebrated by Fr. Frank from the
UGA Catholic Center and Fr. Mark, chaplain for the ND Team, will take place
at the Clarke Central High School Gym, 350 S Milledge Ave, Athens, GA 30605.
The gym is located at the corner of Baxter and Milledge.

After Mass, there will be speakers and a cookout benefiting the UGA Catholic
Center.

This event will give UGA and ND fans and friends an opportunity to share their
faith in fellowship before the game.

Please help us promote this event by sharing the following information in your
parish/school this weekend. Thank you for your support.

Suggested Announcement

Tailgate Mass and Event to Benefit the UGA Catholic Center. UGA and ND
fans are invited to a Mass and event to support the UGA Catholic Center on
September 21 at 1:00 p.m. at the Clarke Central HS Gym. After Mass, there
will be speakers and a cookout benefiting the UGA Catholic Center. This event
is a great opportunity to share your faith in fellowship and benefit a good
cause.

2401 Lake Park Drive, S.E. * Smyrna, Georgia 30080-8862
main: 404-920-7800 = fax: 404-920-7801 « archatl.com




